LAW CFFICES OF

GAIL E. LASER

1% EAST BETH BTREET
HEY YORK, NEW YORK 10155

TELEPHOME {2121 AB(17T°
TELEFAX (212] T332 ORa"

January 10, 1596

Donald Frangipani
1468.§6th Street -
Brooklvn, New York 11228

Be:  United States v. Ramzi Yousef, et al,

Drear Mr. Frangipani: i

We have been appointed to represent Mr. Yousef, one of the defendeants in the
World Trade Center case. Somebody from our offices has recently contacled you to discuss the
* possibility of retaining you as an expert in this case. '

Mr. Yousef is currently being detained at the Metropolitan Cosrectional Center
(MCC). In order to meet with Mr. Yousef you will need to get clearance at the MCC. The MCC
requires that ali visitors fill it oul an application in order to do 2 background check for securily
purposes. Please fill out the erclosed application as soon as possible, and return to vur offices so
that we can complete the sponsoring attorney section. We will then forward your application to
tl:e MCC. The process may take a couple of weeks. Please fill out the application even if you
think you have clearance al the MCC, because the MCC is updating their visitor list and regquires
that everyone musl have submitted an application within the Jast three months, '
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1f vau have zry questions, pleage call Magdn Nmener of my officy gt {2121
L]

LI

9209, Thank you for your atiention 10 this matter,

Very truly yours,

B § Lo [ 364

~ Gail E. Laser

énc,




